



U.S. Department  
of Transportation  
**Pipeline and Hazardous  
Materials Safety**

901 Locust Street, Suite 480  
Kansas City, MO 64106

**VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: [david.slater@dtmidstream.com](mailto:david.slater@dtmidstream.com);  
[chris.zona@dtmidstream.com](mailto:chris.zona@dtmidstream.com); [philip.coleman@dtmidstream.com](mailto:philip.coleman@dtmidstream.com);  
[patrick.raichel@dtmidstream.com](mailto:patrick.raichel@dtmidstream.com)**

December 30, 2025

David Slater  
President and Chief Executive Officer  
Viking Gas Transmission Co.  
500 Woodward Ave., Suite 2900  
Detroit, Michigan 48226

**RE: CPF 3-2025-007-NOPV**

Dear Mr. Slater:

On September 26, 2025, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued to Viking Gas Transmission Co. (VGT) a Final Order, pursuant to 49 CFR § 190.213, in the above-referenced case. This Order included a Compliance Order and Civil Penalty assessment. Based on our review of the documentation provided and confirmation of payment of the civil penalty, it has been determined that VGT has complied with the terms of the Order.

Accordingly, this case is now closed, and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

**DAVID A BARRETT** Digitally signed by DAVID A BARRETT  
Date: 2025.12.30 06:52:44 -06'00'

David Barrett  
Acting Director, Central Region, Office of Pipeline Safety  
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Chris Zona, Chief Operating Officer, VGT, [chris.zona@dtmidstream.com](mailto:chris.zona@dtmidstream.com)  
Philip Coleman, Director, Code & Regulatory, VGT [philip.coleman@dtmidstream.com](mailto:philip.coleman@dtmidstream.com)  
Patrick Rachel, Manager Codes and Compliance, VGT, [patrick.raichel@dtmidstream.com](mailto:patrick.raichel@dtmidstream.com)